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* Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 12:07 PM

To: ‘claims@premiumauto.com.sg’; SUR

Cc {nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SFU 9199 U ON 23/9/2019
Dear Ezuwan Huzaini,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFU 9199U (Excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 5:53 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SFUU 9199 U ON 23/9/2019

Hi Veron,
As requested, attached is the COI for SFU 9193 U
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzainl
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 4:41 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SFU 9199 U ON 23/9/2019

Dear Ezuwan Huzaini.,

Insurance Cert please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 10:51 AM
To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5FU 9199 U ON 23/9/2019

Hi Veron,

Attached Is the interview form and undertaking
Vehicle already done survey and adrian already have the driving license with him.
Please assist me on the repair approval please

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini

Claims Advisor



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 LUbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore

159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims <glaims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 3:09 PM

To: "Veron Chen [LKKAuUto)' <veronchen@lkkauto com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims' <claims@pramiumauto.com.sg=>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SFU 9199 U ON 23/9/2019

Aside to Ezuwan,
FYNA

Best Regards,

Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automaobiles Ple Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 63IBR 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 {, +65 6841 1183

e _claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
BTH DIMENSION.,

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veranchen@lkkauto.com>

sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 2:37 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject; FW: OD CLAIM FOR SFU 9199 U ON 23/9/2019

Dear Syafiq,

Interview form and underaking.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 2:31 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SFU 9199 U ON 23/9/2019

Dear All,
Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Please arrange survey on 27/9/2019, 10am. Owner waiting

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI QB.
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9/30/2019 Mearimen e-Clams

View Received Message

This mail is associated with
*SFU9199U (S0797668235G)
oo
Sep 23 1019 4:50PM

[WU LINGMIN]
Premium Automobiles Pie Ltg

Reply | Reply all | Mark as Unread | Print Message 1 Dejete Message | Forwarg |

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 30/09/2019 10:53 AM,
To LKK_H
Subject  Alert -Q Adj Mandate Approved ($$12635.00) - SFUS199U - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

Approved: 12635.00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplemantary items / labour.

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - B B
There are no documents.

hitps:/fsingapore. merimen.com/claims/indo . cimMusebox=SVCmailfuseaction=dsp_view&mode=18&iinbaxid=1557428&IDomalnld=118I0bjld=12... 112



gr27i2019 Adjuster Immediate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnotsseor1ssr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel 6258-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto com

To AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Fromr LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

AIG Bullding 51 Ubl Ava 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Aftn: Date: 27 Sep 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vahicla No : SFUg188U Accident Date : 23/09/2018
Make L AUDI A4 Palicy MNo. : 2100491987-02
Assignment Data  27/08/2018 Excess - 550.00
Date of Inspection : 2702019 Est. Duration of Repair 14,00
Inspaction Al - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UB| ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / Goneral Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front a/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 19,238.00
Revised Amount 1 12,635.00
Check ltlems (Estimated) 5% B41.00
Total 5% 13,476.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Qld Value 53

Pre-Accident Value 5% 100,000,00
COE / PARF Rebata 55 58,328.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair s3 41,672.00

Ramarks

{ X } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. Wae have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly lat us
have your authorisation

{ The vehicle |s uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ | Other comments :

hiips-/isingapore. menmen.com/cimma/index cfmPlusebox=5V CdocAfuseaction=dsp. viewersmari&noimgviewer=18&ftype=28docid=484471288c0... 11



Y

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Typa:

Cwner 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vishicle Mo

‘ehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

‘Wehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Yean

Engine Mo

Chassiz No:

Maximum Power Outpat:
Cipen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eliglbility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Sep 2019

Singapare NRIC
0B4F

SFU9199U

No

37 Sep 2019

AUDI

A4 14 TF51 5 TRONIC
Brown

2016

CVNO24719
WAUZZZFAXHADTOSST
110.0 kW (147 bihp)
£32219.00

29 Nov 2016

29 Now 2014

0

$27,107.00

Yes
28 Now 2026
$20,330.00

28 Nov 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp]
10

£53,001.00

£37,998.00

$58,328.00

OK



GERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Vehlcle No. : 5FU9189U

MNamu of Policyholder . WU LINGMIN 3
Poriod of Insurance : 28 Nov 2018 To 28 Nov 2019 Policy No. < 3 2100491987-02
Engine No. : CVNDR4T1B Endorsement ] 11 Q2018
Chassis No. s WALZZZF4XHADTOBET Issued Date 1

take/Modal ALDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic _

Engine Capacily/Tonnage - 1,385.00 CC Sum lnsured . Market Value Firs _*rnr _ni Registration ._ 5{.‘16

Dirivar Rosiriction MA Off Peak Cwr - No Insuring with COE/FPARF  : Yes
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IMPORTAMT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

{. Plapss repart |;|:|.-1T||:II1 e delads of 1he occakend I0 SDESA UR 1hd ClammE process
7 Thm Farm must be complistisd by (e Policyhaider and/or the Authcrisss Drves

3. indgrrmption proviced must be gs trubhful and sccurale s poassible, Any wilksl resrepressriation or witholding of matersl flch may Bow INELFAnCe cumganes [

repuadiato policy labdlity

4 The maue and acoeptance of thin Forn by insurance companes n rol an adression of polcy labity an 1he par of Ine seuranos oompanies

5 Any folse reporting may be mferred to the Polkcs for investigation

B. This ropart will be forwsrded by the maurers of the GlA Recods Mansgemen Centre sstablished by the Ganeml nnurance Assocaton of Segagons (SiA) for

archaying and et copves of this repot will, fkora

lem, pe mads svallabls upon spplicEtion by Seresied pafies

7. Boy tha kodgament of Eis repoft to ihe nsuters, you hemiy consert 1o the archiving of tfes repon M fhe centre and 1o copres of e report being made ivalatie

alue=sair

Cate O Report

Date Of Accident

Exaci Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Regisiralion Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alsrnatve Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

24/08/2019 1413
23092019 16:50
BAMNDA STREET CARFPARK LOT 14
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SFUa188U

WU LINGMIN

S8064084F
WULINGMINERGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL ) +G5-82334523
OFFICE-B2334523

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 14 TFSI S

Exacl Purpesa for which vehicle was baing used af PRIVATE USE

time of accident

Arg you claming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If No, Please state action o be 18ken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Mumbar
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birih
Occupatian

Date OFf Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile MNumibser

Fax Number

Conlact Number
EMail Address

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

210049188702

WU LINGMIN

S8064084F

(8/01/1980

INDOOR

2811212009

8 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-82334 523

COFFICE-B2334523
WULINGMINGGMAIL. COM

Page | af 27



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page ol
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r SINGAPORE |u||ﬂMlﬂm!IQ|IﬂWI

POLICE FORCE

Pulice Station Of Onge o
Trafe Pzlca Aot S TSCTMOEI N
JOUN Aveque 3 SINGADOKE 408855
el e S54TO00] COMIMUATION OF 8
W _ 3 |
.'.k_IL m — . - ——— — 4
o, of Pedesiriors inirad Ni 1%#%:@?0“% |
e 'm:: INGMIN TN u:‘—r. SMIBAORAF “'l
Inauuu"vm SFUS 1990 (Cany Conlee: o | BZ33523 e
=espaitinie | NIL Cinss of ‘%ﬁ 3

| Drivng Dac= of Exgiry. NIL ‘
| Licence &

Expyry Daie

Date | reatme ""hﬂ | iaie Discnarge | WiL ,:|
| No o Day: granied Mecical Lesve NI
Bref Dotals.

Fage T af 77



SicapoRe O O R

POLICE FORCE

10i3
Report No, Tr20180923/7027

Police Station Of Onigin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide No.. Station Diary No.:
23/09/2019 19:59 AJ20190823/0070
Hm of Inrrrnan l' — drau: - " . .
WU LINGMIN 51 TAMPINES AVENUE 1 #05-04 SINGAPORE 529771
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NO / SB0640B4F Home/Office: Mobile: 82334523
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN wulingmin@gmail.com
Sex: e Dale of Birth: of Informant.
Male Qg 08/01/1980 v)'ge
Race: Lanﬂ:ag e Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Oﬂlg.lfpaliﬂn: Driving Licence Information:
Chief operaling officer/General Class; 3 Date of Expiry:

Type of Location:
Eald::ﬂ: Car Park
Location:
BANDA STREET
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
JPB of Callision: ne conveyed by
oving Vehicle Against - Parked Viehicle ambulance:
No




SINGAPORE R TSR0
POLICE FORCE T/20190823/7027
Police Station Of Origin: =~
Traffic Palice Report Mo. 7/20190923/7027
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Details of Person lvoived
Any Pedestrian Involved: No

n. Paﬂesu'ias Injured: NIL _ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: !
Name | WU LINGMIN " |IDNo. | SB0G4084F —
Related Vehicle | SFU91 99U (Car) Contact No.| 82334523
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Dale Di NIL
 No_of Days granted Medical Leave [N [Degree n%n}ur}rm_ “NIL
Brief Details.



SiGapoRE T

POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin: 3al3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20180923/7027

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan
Informant is not able lo provide sketch plan
“Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
ngl applicable The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Mol applicable i 23/08/2019 19:59
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/TPIB/
KALESWARI PALANI
Contact No.: 65476802

Authenticalion Stamp
NP16E



ANG Aia Paiific sl ance Pre L

MG Buileng
Ir TH Shenton Way
MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM
NAME : Wi LNGmI
VEHICLE NUMBER : Sfua1aq U
DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT : ox ;|18
PLACE OF ACCIDENT - Bq.mf]& M-‘ [ e
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) : HA & R '

Sl EEREFREAEREERE N LR I.I'II.-‘--J-I'III.‘l---'IllI"..C.ll"'..l'll EERESEEEEE GEEEEESTERESsEEEEERERER

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

Neny  MetUng lecection  (Can {hﬁ-‘ltlé Lw o FWLL:L cm-r*‘r_

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? |F YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

Alo

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TD ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?
'Pn., ked H e ¥ mnrj Yin
|

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INSJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE

FOR IM@IG.&TIDH?
o




UNDERTAKING

| Wn L iVG _(NRIC No. _S b . hereby
confirm that the Singapore Accident Statement lodged by me on 4 ! ‘11 1
at _ 1000 hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:

SFu 4144V _in which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge. information and belief.

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance If there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property of injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irrevocebly undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my Insurers

Signature r \)
Name of Insured / Driver : \. TR —
2 AT M

- Tl
Nric No. : < K%K qbﬁtl. £
Date : ) '3/&!,
Signature —"

N_

Name of Policyholder : \‘
Nric No.

Srxxx ¢oB% F

Date

12/”'
[



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408888
Tel | 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183 WIP : 13541
Email: Mora. khal@premiumauto.com &g / claims@premiumauto com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UblRead 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference : PA/OD/1157/2019/NS
Date s 25-5ep-19

Vehicle NOT in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrWuLingmin
Address : 51 Tampines Avenue 1
#05-04

i Singapare 529771
Telephone :  (HP) +65 82334523
Type of Claim : Owndamage Claim
Palicy No. : 2100491987-02
Vehicle No : SFU9S199U
Model Code :  Audi Ad Sedan 1.4 TFSIS
Model / Year : 29/11/2016
Engine No ¢ CVND24719
Chassis No :  WAUZZZF4XHADTOBGT
Mileage
Date In .
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 23-Sep-19

Place of Accident : Banda Street Carpark Lot 14



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699

|
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183 3
Telefax
ntV
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness
1 for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor s 360.00 -
and headlight washer assy.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front
fender and rhs headlight. To repair bonnet. Re- 0.00 ;
£ organise crash management components. Reinstall ° 2.8?{ f25”
all parts removed. _
4 g o w
To respray front bumper, bonnet and rhs front = 11O
3 fender, S 2'99’&1:'& e
4 To carry out diagnostic check. s 19200 “
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S

6,252.00




- Premium Automobiles

S5 Ul Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFU 9199 U

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONTBUMPER E¢ b—d 5 1,946.00 ~
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS ] AT ] 258.004
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 32.00 ¥
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE S 191.00 ¢
5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH 5 56.00 4
&  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRIILE - RH S 123.00 +
7 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Pl 4 733.00 4
B FRONTBUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 113.00
9 FRONTBUMPER GUIDESECTION-RH ~ Pa~pd: 5 3400 7 SR
10 FRONT BUMPER COVER s 116.00 +
11 CAUTION SIGN STICKER | ge o NEC § 13.00
12 AIRCON STICKER NEC S 7.00 ~
13 FRONT BUMPER LOCK CARRIER BRACKET /At~ s 125.00 +
14  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH /RH /¢ ~ 2 s 52.00
15 ERONT FENDER - RH Deted s 70000 « =575
16  FRONTFENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS N1/~ S 183.00 ™ %
17  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-RH M 5 4500 © s
18  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH T e 5 3200 T %
19  FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET-RH M /™~ g 4500 = "
20 FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH PR g s 107.00 - [oko
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 4,911.00

All chargss are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Resmuarks (000 = Approved, Remarks (0 = Mot approved
Epare parts are Special Mett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

L F

S/N___ Parts Description Maﬁs
FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH et o 5 22000
FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS =~ § 82.00 -
WHEEL SPOILER 5 66.004+
WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-RH | pg — S 33.00 *
STONE CHIP GUARD s S 46.00 7 €
FENDER LEDGE COVER - INNER Ale 5 28.00 7 S
FENDER LEDGE COVER - OUTER M4 S 21.00 ~ Wi
LED HEADLIGHT - RH I ¢ 3 7.087.00 —
HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - RH ~ Aét o= S 192.00 T
SUNDRIES AL - S 300.00 ~» “Elsie
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 12,986.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 6,252.00
GRAND TOTAL S 19,238.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend

Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ; 6B47 1183

Telefax

Name : A(}IM IM 3
Surveyed Date s 7/9q|ﬁ
Authorised Date :

Excess Cost

Liability

Please Note

LEX Auto Consyitants henca noify

the Repairer of the following:

+ To resurvsy bolomdafie: prey painting

+ To dapley damaded partis] g resurvey

« Par prces ire Buled i Sonfirmataon

» Third pery warvey = on B “Withou! Projudice” bise
» by gl modfcaton)s) o slowed

= Supplomerdary ism{y) must e resorveyed g
i aubyect 1o final spprowal trom insgrance Company

Acenowipoged by fepersr
Gty
Date:

Remarks ﬂd’ t'Mﬁ-t}i{f(l ) OA )7:_

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affecied vehicle.

Should we require further labour ¢harges and spare parts in the
progress of repair. we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Claims Consultant

Body Repair Manager




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email; Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

WIP : 13541

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 63686 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference *  PAODM1STIZ019/NS
Date :  25-Sep-19

Vehicle NOT in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim

Policy No.

Vehicle No

Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In

Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

e @m @8

Mr Wu Lingmin

51 Tampines Avenue 1
#05-04

Singapore 529771
(HP) +65 82334523
Own damage Claim

2100481887-02

SFU 9199 U

Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S
29/11/2016

CVN 024719
WAUZZZF4XHAD70667

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
23-Sep-19
Banda Street Carpark Lot 14



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6341 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour C es for Ac nt Ve (VEL
Estimated Survayor's
Sin MNature of Jabs Charges Recommendation

To remove, chack and reinstall front wire hamess for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and SN 3§ 360.00 g 380.00
headlight washer assy

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front fender
2 and rhs headlight To repair bonnet Re-organise crash 5 2.800.00 5 1,250.00
management components. Rainstall all parts removed.

3 Torespray front bumper, bannet and rhs front fender 3 2,800.00 5 1,100.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN § 192.00 5 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - | 6,252.00 § 2,902.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Uikl Road 1, Singapore 408580
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Mate

| List for i Vehicle Regn No. SFU 9

S/N __ Parts Description

@ e <~ @ ot B W W -

-
L=

1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20

SiNett

Remarks

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS

FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP

FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE
FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH

FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRIILE - RH

FRONT BUMPER CARRIER

FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE

FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH

FRONT BUMPER COVER

CAUTION SIGN STICKER

AIRCON STICKER

FRONT BUMPER LOCK CARRIER BRACKET

FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH

FRONT FENDER - RH

FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS

FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH

FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH

FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - RH

FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES

Al charg=s are nol inciusive of GST

Lagaad | Fremarks (k) = Approved, Remarks (%) » Not soroved
Sparm parts are Specal MNell

NEC
NEC

2

1.846.00
256.00
32.00
191.00
56.00
123.00
733.00
113.00
34.00
116.00
13.00
7.00
125.00
52.00
T00.00
183.00
45.00
32.00
45,00

107.00

1,556.80

ar.12

559.60

J6.00

85.60

]
s
B
5
5
5
H
3
5
5
3
L
3
5
5
$
3
5
5
5
5

4,911.00

2,265.12




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408859
Tel: 8266 2323 Fax B84111823

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle o. SFU 9199
Damaged Parts & Prices
SIN Parts Description SiMatt Remarks
cff g 2.265.12
21 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH g 220.00
22 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS S 82.00
23 WHEEL SPOILER 5 B6.00
24 WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE - RH 5 33.00
25 STONE CHIP GUARD s 45.00
28 FENDER LEDGE COVER - INNER 7 28.00 s 22,24
27 FENDER LEDGE COVER - OUTER b 21.00 £ 16.16
28 LED HEADLIGHT - RH s 7.087.00 5 5,669.60
28 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - RH 5 18200
30 SUNDRIES 3 300.00 5 66.72
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 12,986.00 $ 8,039.84
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,252.00 -] 2,502.00
GRAND TOTAL H] 19,238.00 $§ 10,941.84
All charges ane nod inclusive of GST
Logend Remarka (0K = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Speciad Melt



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appaintment

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



* Veron Chen SLKI(Autu}

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 3:33 PM

To: ‘jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg’; SUR; Admin A: CS A Team

Cc ‘Boo seng yak', ‘Carrine Leong', 'Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE; FINAL REVISION - SFU9199U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 SEP 19

Dear Jia Yee,
Confirm repair cost of $10,941.84 before excess $600 and GST (@ 4 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, HD2-25 | 5{40B933)

From: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:41 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; ‘Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SFU9199U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 SEP 15

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $10,941.84 @ 4 days of repairs.

Your early closure Is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
lia¥ee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd sy se e

55 Ubl Road 1 Apad Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 I. +55 6841 1183

e. [layeer. yapEoremiumauto COM.SE wW. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 636 22213



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 079120 Nora khaif@;premiumauto.com.sg

Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SFU9199 U PAMODMN 1572019/NH

14" JAN 2020
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SFU 9199 U, Audi A4 SEDAN 14 TFSI S-
TRONIC.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SFU 9199 U, claimant,
Mr. Wu Lingmin, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014730 - 8§ 11,065.77.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-genemated document. No signature 15 required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG -SFU 9199 U

from

Telephone +85-
Teletax +£5-
EMall

Our department
Cur Ref

Your Raf

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Ple Lic
Showroam

B Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telsfax  (BS5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 4068608
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax (65) 884 11183



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SFU 9199 U

Norah Khat
6768 0828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODIST2019/KK
31 October 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.,
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Own Damage Excess

Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost
WIP No.

Repairer's Name

I'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
WAUZZZFAXHAOT0667
SFU9199 U

58051 KM

Mr. Wu Lingmin
2100491987-02

S$ 642.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
23/09/2019

Banda Street Carpark Lot 14
s I, pbs -] 1

13541

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

ﬁ -i:;r' !

-
-

DISCHARGE VOUCHER - AIG - SFL 9194 L

from

Telephone +65-
Talefax  +85-
Mobile +85-
Our department
Your Claim Raf
Our Ral

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pie Lic

Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 158000
Telephone (63) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408688
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (G5) 6841 1183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Algxandra Service Centre Ubi Service Cantre Customear Service

281 Addarra Aoad 281 Amnancra Hoad U Ao 1 Saeyce Appoinimen) R 22
ungapons 152508 Singapora 155538 Singapcre SOBESS 24-now Armakdows Gervice s e
Mgin Tatmphone 5536 2223 Main Temphons S388 2223 Miin Tlephons G386 2523 Emml BT GRS ST DO NG

Muin Tawlas  64TE 1023

Mair Teislan 8841 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 17:24 Company Reg. No. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199902271wW
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD i : BAO14730 Account: aoone T 01
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Invoice No :
AlG BUILDING
T Date 14/01/2020 AIC ASIA PACIFIC IMSURANCE PFTE LTD
.g:i‘j:}mw WA¥ MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
5 » 20 07912 . AIG BUILDING
EINGAPOEE 075120 079120 Order SFUslssy “8 SHENTON WAY
7-16
Term 30 SINGAPORE Q79170
Regn No: srusissuy (v 32118) Regn Date: 28/1:1/2018 Mileage: s8051 WIP No.: 135431
Model: 24 5EDAN 1.4 TSI S tromic Chassis; WAUZZZFEKHACTOEET Engine: cvn 0z4718 Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - tp-Felvin Enoo { 138
Details Cry Linit Price Amaount
g EXC M: BESE -&00.00 1.00 -600.00
Insurance Excess/Liabllity
5 BODYWORY M1 360.00 1.00 360.00
TO REMOVE, CHECH AND BEEINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR READLIGHT, HORMS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE EEMSOR AMD HEADLIGHT WASHER
ASEY.
S BODYWCORK H 12%0.00 1.00 1,25%0.00
TO DISMANTLE AND HEMEW FRONT BUMPER,
RHE FRONT FENDER AND EH3 HEADLIGHT.
TO REPAIR BONNET.REORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL
FARTS REMOVED
5 BODTWORE i 1100.00 1.00 1,1060.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT SUMFER AND RHI FRONT FENDER,
5 BODYWORK Mi 152.00 1.00 152,00
T0 CARAY OUT DIACNOSTIC CHECK
i ASWOBOTOESC GRU (Al (SEJCOVER 2/10/19 Less DZO0W 1.00 1846.00 1,556.80
® ABWOBDTZH4 GUIDE AP Leas 0204 1.00 33,50 .12
] ABWOE21106A [5%] FENDER Less 0204 1.00 635,30 559,80
X ABWOB21082 (5K PLATE AP Leas 0204 L.00 45.00 36.00
b AN OlELESY FOP-RIVET AP Less 0204 6. 00 3.00 14.40
¥ ABWDEZ1136C | 8K | SUFPORT AP Leas 0204 1.00 167,00 g%.60
F ASWDES3BEEL |9 ) SPOTLER AP Less 0204 1.00 €5.40 §2.32
b ASWOBZOS82C |SK| COVER AF Les= 0204 1.00 27.80 22,24
o ABWDE21746 |5K| COVER AP Leas Q204 1.00 20.20 16.18
X AEHDB41TTER |SK| HEADLIGHT Less G204 1.00 7087.00 5, ££9,. 60
Parts B, 039,84 Sub-Total 10,341. 84
Labour €.00 P MO -
Sublet 2,502.00 vy 5
Menus 0.Q0 £l \ T% GST 123.93
Lubricant 0.00 - J"J
— _.f'l p Grand Total 0311
& =
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Motified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned ) Rt Ag) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
27 Sep 2019 27 Sep 3019 5510,941.84 |S510.941.84 ""I .":'““’ Sy
Main 16:41 16:15 Edit Estimates Vimw Rpr
Eaie 4 Bt | _ Cance Case |

Clalm Detalls

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]

Ingured! WU LINGMIN, 10: SA064084F, Tell +6582334527, Emalll WULINGMINSGMAIL.COM

Velcie Reg. 23/08/301F 16:00 - 55

No.: SFU9199U Date of LeSS | 133 Months and 25 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: (OO / 5079766823506 NHI.NU..' " | 210049196702 (Comprehansive)

Excess; S$600.00
Repairer: Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubl Road 1, 408699 Ubl - Tel: 6TE89828/9827/9511

:::‘ﬂ';' AIG Asls Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd. {SG) - Tell 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Axtan, Syazairdina] yyazsirding azlan@aig com

Ad junter LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ,, [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 08/10/201%]

EvET/CUSID | W LINGMIN (9 / Male) ,  NRIC: SBOG4084F, Tel. 46582334523 Email: WULINGMINDGMAIL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Man_|

« AIG_SG [30/09/2018); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$12635.00) - SFUS199U - Claim Handler: Azian, Sya...
& AIG_SG (30/09/2019): SFU9199U / OD / 23/09/201%8 / Coversge & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Sesrch Tasks | Creste New Task | Compiete |

Dua Date Prierity Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigrned By Completed On Created Dn Donae?
| N resuits

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 17/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*SFU9199U {!'I:’ﬂ?ﬂﬁlﬂﬂ}
Sep 23 zg 19 4:50PM
[WU LINGMIN]
Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd
_upioad Documents | _upioad Pratos | _ Compose Hew Latter | _Uoioed video | _upead duco | View [lien v Seme V]
Assessment Reports 1perpage  (v]| B4
No | Finaliz=e On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |27/09/1% 16:58 | Adjuster Immediate Advics [ I
Photos /Images [perpage  T+]| &4
Mo |Relsbel/Aeorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Thumbnall Print
1 |moane 1701 | Genersl View Q| weaws | @
: |znoe/1017:01 | General View | wedirc | &
3 |37/08/1917:01 | Genersl View @ | ladrws | A
& |27/0%/1917:01 | Genersl View )| atws | &
5 |208/18 1701 | General View 0| woaws | A
6 |27/00119 17:01 | Geners! View | wars | B
7 |Iv0mi1e 170 General View ! Liad 06 | B
B |Tv/08r18 1701 Ganeral View 0| tosdwc | A
% |27/0%1917:01 | Ganeral View 0| s | B
10 |27/06/1917.01 | Geners] View @ | wews | &
11 |27r00/19 17:00 General View 0| toeawc | BB
12 |27/09/19 1701 | General View 0| toacwc | A
13 |zmne 170 | General View 0| sdws | A
14 | 27009019 17:01 General View 0| edvc | A
15 |05/12/19 15:04 | Reinspection Photo 0| wors | A
16 |0%/12/19 15:04 | Reinspection Photo 0| awc |
17 |05/12/19 15:08¢ | Reinspection Photo D | LosdieG
18 |05/12/19 15:04 Reinspection Fhoto @ | iload s v
19 |05/12/19 15:0¢ | Reinspection Photo g Load G | A
20 |0S/12/19 15:04 Reinspection Photo Q| waaws |
21 |08/12/18 15:04 | Reinspection Photo @ | adirs | &
22 |osm2/1915:04 | Reinspection Phota 0| wedws | &
73 |05/12/1915:04 | Reinspection Photo 0| wars | @
74 |05/12/19 15:04 | Reinspection Phata 0| waawe | A
25 |05/12/19 15:04 | Relnspection Phata | wews | A
26 |05/12/1915:04 | Reinspection Photo 0| wadrc | A
27 |05/12/1915:04 | Relnspection Phote Q| i | B
8 |05/12/19 15:04 Reinspection Fhoto 0| eads | A
79 |05/12/19 1504 | Reinspection Photo @ | tacws | A
30 |0512/19 15:04 Relnspection Photo 0| wews | &
31 |05/12/19 1%:04 | Reinspection Photo @ | edws | B
12 |05/12/19 15:04 | Relnspection Photo 0| adswes | B
Iﬂﬂnunlﬂtlﬂnn 1 per page g %]
{ho_[Relabel/Reerder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
|t |27/09/19 17104 Singapore Accldent Statement Load POF
I |Z7oes9 174 | Polica Report Lood FOF
31 |27/09/19 17:04 | Insured‘s Driving Licanse Load POF
4 |27/09/19 17:05 | INTERVIEW FORM AND UNDERTAKING Load POF
5 |27/00/19 17105 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
& |37/08/19 17:54 Cartificate of Insurance Load POF
7 |17/01/2008:56 | WORKSHOP INVOICE [
8 |17/01/20 08:56 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER [« BT
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Assessment Reports [eronae ]| &
|Mo | Firaltzed On Premium Automoblles Pre Ltd [UB1) Thumbnall | Print
1 |06/12/19 18:51 | Accident Statement | Load HTM
|7 |06/12/1% 18:52 | Accident Statement Load HTM

3 |06/12/19 18:56 | Accident Statement Load HTM

4 |D06/12/19 1%:00 | Accldent Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 ~] &
No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (UBL) Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/09/19 14:26 | Police Report B | ors | H
2 |24/08/18 14:26 | Police Report 0 | weaws | M
3 |24/09/19 14:28 Police Report ! load s | B4
& |74/08/19 14:26 | Accident Phata 0| adws | B2
5 |24/09/19 1426 | Accident Photo Q| toadies | A
£ |24/09/1514:26 | Accident Photo © | aaws | &
7 |24/08/18 1428 | Accident Phata _g Load G | B8
B |24/09/12 14:26 | Accident Phato 0| aaws | A
9 |24/08/18 14:36 | Accident Photo 0| wadwc | A
10 |24/09/19 1426 | Accident Photo _g lead s | B
11 | 24/09/19 14:26 Accident Photo 0| wsowrs | A
12 |24/09/19 14:26 | Aceident Phote 0| waw: | A
13 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accldent Phato 0| lsdec | A
14 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accldent Photo O | teeaws | B
15 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accident Photo 0| crwe | @
16 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accident Photo B ceaws | M
17 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accident Phote @ | e | B
18 |24/D9/19 14:26 | Accldent Phota O | leedire | &
19 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accldent Phota 0 | lesarc | B
20 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accident Photo 0| tedwe |
71 |24/09/19 14:26 | Accident Photo 0| wcows | @A
22 | 24/00/19 14:26 | Accident Phota 0| cadirc | &
Decumantation 1 per poge E (=}
Ne | Finalized On Premium Automablles Pte Lid (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/09/19 14:25 | Sketch Plan Q| v | H
2 |24/09/19 14:25 | Sketch Plan #2 © | eaws | 4

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | Save | o |

There are no document checkists configured.

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd v

>

Show Remarks To! @] Handling lrsuner
Mate Bemarks e privis uniee you e 8 i ailiee parie
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (cores ne tsssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: B844-8805 Email: sun@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific 1Srmumnm Pte. Lid, Our File No: CC3/AIG18017070/AVD302
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 17/01/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant! WU LINGMIN Folicy No: 2100401887-02
Datle of Loss: 23/08/2019 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No:  50787668235G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SFU9198U
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 1.4 TFSI § TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVND24718
Reg. Date: 281172016 (Man_ Year: 2018) Chassis Na: WALUZZZFAXHADTOBET
Colour Brown Odometer: 58357 km
Engine Capacity 1385 cc
Markel Valua/™New Car
Price: 5§100,000.00
Sum Insured (S%); Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side Continental 6 mm
The above values represent the ramaining lyre treads deplh
‘Wmﬁ_— - Repairer's Adjuster's Ditference  Diff %]
Parts 12,966.00 8,039.84 4 546 16 38.08
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,252.00 2,502.00 3,350.00 53.58
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 19,238.00 10,941.84 8,296.16 43.12
- Excess (5§) 600.00 B00.00 0.00 0.00
{S%) 18,638.00 10,341.84 B,206.16 44 51
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,304 86 723.93 580.73 44 51
Nett Amount (S$) 19,942 66 11,065.77 B,876.89 4451
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/08/2019
Date Inspected 27/09/2018 Inspecied Al Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimaled Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents aur findings af fhe ime and place of inspection sfated hersn, Such inspechion fns been carmed out fo the beet of our
knowledge and ability bul any other lnbilily under any ofhar circumstonces is hereby expressly excluded.
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Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
et itio Repalrer's  Amount
No. Oty No. Particulars Condition p
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,946 D0FS *1,556.80FS
1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot 258.00F5 *-FS
Necessary
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not 3200FsS *-FS
MNecessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER Not 191.00FS *-F§
CENTRE Necessary
b 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE -RH Not 56.00FS *-FS
Neceassary
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE -RH Not 123.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
T 1 “‘FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Mot 733.00FS *-Fs5
Necessary
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE Not 112.00FS *-F5
Necassary
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -RH Damaged 34 00F8 "2T12F5
0 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Not 116.00 FS *-FS
Necessary
1 1 *CAUTION SIGN STICKER Mot 13.00F8 *-FS
Necessary
12 1 *AIRCON STICKER Not T.00F5 *-FS
MNecessary
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Not 125.00FS *-F5
Necessary
14 2 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT -LH/RH Not 52.00FS *-FS5
MNecessary
15 1 *FRONT FENDER -RH Dented TOO.0OFS *“558.60FS
B 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 183.00FS *-F§
MNecessary
17 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT -RH Necessary 45.00FS *3B.00F5
18 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET -RH Not 32.00FS =F5
Necessary
18 1 *FRONT FENDER DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET Nat 45.00FS *-F5
-RH MNecessary
20 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE -RH Bent 107.00FS "B560FS
21 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -RH Nat 220.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
2 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT Not B2OOFS *-F5
PARTS Necessary
23 1 *WHEEL SPOILER Not 668.00FS *-F5
Necessary
24 1 *WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE -RH Not 33.00FS *-F5
Necessary
25 1 *STONE CHIP GUARD Not 46.00FS *-FS5
Necessary
26 1 ‘FENDER LEDGE COVER -INNER Necessary 2BODFS *22.24FS
2T 1 *FENDER LEDGE COVER -OUTER Necessary 21.00F5 *16.18FS
28 1 *LED HEADLIGHT -RH Cut 7.087.00 FS *5,669.60FS
28 1 *HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-RH Not 182.00FS *-F5
Necessary
3 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary J000N0OFS “*6B6.T2FS

F=Franchise pari. 5=SpcNeft

Total Parts (S$) 12,986.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO REMOVE ,CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE MNew 380.00 380.00

HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS HORNS ,OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
ASSY

2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,RHS New 2,800.00 1.250.00
FRONT FENDER AND RHS HEADLIGHT ,TO REPAIR
BONNET .RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS .REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER ,BONNET AND RHS New 2,900.00 1,100.00
FRONT FENDER

4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 162.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5§) 6,252.00 2,902.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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